
State of Florida 

'uhltt~ttfrk~ (lllltttltthmintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: July 11,2012 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Brenda 1. Stallcup, Statistician II , Office of Industry Development and Market 
Analysis r~?f ~ 

RE: Quarterly Inventory of Confidential Documents as of June 30, 2012 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents as of June 30, 2012, identifying whether each 
document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. The document listed 
should be retained. 

If you have any questions about this report, please call me. 
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Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible Division/Office as of 07/03/2012 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

120103-EI Petition of 
Progress Energy 
Flonda, Inc. to 
modify scope of 
existing 
environmental 
program. 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 

DOCUMENT LEAD STF.!A TT. STATUS DESCRIPTION 

03465-12 Dowds 
Murphy 

Staff recom fld; 
awaiting order 

Progress (Perko) ­
(CONFIDENTlAL) 

Information 
included in 
responses to 
staffs 1st 
r~guest for PODs 
(Nos. 1-4) and 1st 
set of 

interrogatories 
(Nos . r-8) . 

RETAIN RETURN 
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